Questions and Answers--Set 1 

RFP ETI002--Employee Reimbursement Accounts/Commuter Benefits

Q1.
Is SAS 70 a requirement?  

A1.
Yes, SAS 70 Types 1 and 2 are required.
Q2.
What are the Department’s requirements regarding criminal background checks?

A2.
The Department follows the provisions found in the Wisconsin Human Resources Handbook Chapter 246, Securing Applicant Background Checks (See http://oser.state.wi.us/docview.asp?docid=6658).  The vendor is expected to perform background checks that, at a minimum, adhere to those standards.  More stringent background checks are permitted.  Details regarding your company’s background check procedures should be outlined as part of your response to Section C. Part 1.4 regarding the measures used by your company to protect the security and privacy of program data and participant information.  
Q3.
Does the vendor capture all enrollment information and send it to the payroll centers?  Do the payroll centers provide an eligibility file?

A3.
The vendor captures all enrollment information during the annual enrollment period and sends it to the payroll centers.  During the plan year, new hires and newly eligible employees apply via paper.  The paper form is submitted to their agency’s payroll department for input into the payroll system then forwarded to the vendor.  The payroll processing centers provide an eligibility file to the administrator after every payroll is run.

Q4.
Will the ETF or the payroll agencies provide mid-year eligibility files on a regular basis?

A4.
Yes, see number 3 above.

Q5.
When is open enrollment for the State’s health insurance conducted?  Is it coincident with the FSA open enrollment?

A5.
Open enrollment for the health plan is tentatively scheduled for October 5 through October 23, 2009.  The ERA enrollment typically starts at the same time as the health plan enrollment period and extends a few weeks beyond the end of the health plan enrollment.

Q6.
How are the 80,000 ERA enrollment summary guides distributed?  Is the contractor responsible for mailing these directly to employees?  Would the State consider eliminating this request and providing electronic copies in lieu of hard copies?  Or hard copies only for those individuals who request a paper copy?

A6.
See Section E, Part 1.4.  Currently the vendor receives information from each agency regarding how many Enrollment Guides are required for distribution to employees during open enrollment as well as for new hires during the plan year.  The vendor ships the Enrollment Guides to each agency.  The agency is responsible for distributing the Guides to their employees.  The University campuses have distributed enrollment information electronically for the past several years.  Electronic distribution is being considered for all agencies, but a plan has not been finalized at this time and may not be by the Fall 2009 enrollment period.  
Q7.
How does the organization traditionally communicate to employees?  Are all communications to participants required to be paper, or are emails/websites acceptable

forms of communication?  What percentage of participants can you supply an email address for?

A7.
See Section E. Part 1.4 and Q&A6 above.  Traditionally, communication has been via paper materials.  Information is available to ETF’s website, and the current administrator’s website.  Currently, ETF does not have a database of employee e-mail addresses from which to distribute information electronically.  Some e-mail communication can be sent through agency payroll staff who then forward it to their employees.  More electronic communication is desirable as is being explored by ETF.  
Q8.
How many full-time and part-time staff members does the current administrator have in its Madison area office?

A8.
The current administrator has one full-time staff member in the Madison area.
Q9.
How quickly are funds transferred to the contractor’s account after receipt of the invoice for claims payments?  Does the Department provide any pre-funding to all for the transfer time?  Have there been any significant delays in transferring these funds during the past year? Must the contractor’s bank account be a local account?

A9.
ETF will be using an EFT payment method through the Wisconsin Department of Administration.  The turnaround time using the EFT system may be up to four days, depending on the work load of Department staff and turnaround time through the State Accounting System.
Q10.
Claim Funding:  Is there an upfront deposit to the claim funding account at the beginning of each plan year?  If so, how much?  How frequently does the State transfer funds to the current administrator?  Would alternative claim funding methods be considered?

A10.
An amount of $350,000 was pre-funded for ERA and Commuter Benefits claims.  That amount was deposited into a bank account held by the current administrator for the Wisconsin plan.  The administrator pays claims from that account and invoices ETF for the amount of claims paid.  This is usually done once a week, but can be more frequently during heavy claims periods.  The balance is continually replenished as the administrator is reimbursed by ETF for claims paid.  Any interest that is earned on the account is credited to the Wisconsin plan.  Alternatives may be considered but must comply with any applicable State and/or Department policies.  
Q11.
Why is the State rebidding this contract at this time, as it appears there is a one year extension that could be used?  Is there dissatisfaction with the current vendor?

A.11.
The contract is being rebid at this time solely due to Department staff and resource availability at this time and the expected heavy workload in 2010.  

Q12.
Will the awarded vendor be responsible for adjudicating election change requests?

A12.
Yes, Change in Status election change request approval and processing is the full responsibility of the vendor.
Q13.
Do representatives at the current local office serve as the Account Manager for the State’s accounts?  How involved are these individuals with the day-to-day administration of these programs?

A13.
The local office of the current administrator is responsible to processing and approving change in status requests and is also the primary contact for agency payroll staff.  The local office works closely with the program manager at ETF and with agencies to resolve questions and issues regarding enrollment, coverage, payroll deductions, account corrections, etc.  The local office is available to meet with agency staff to provide ad hoc training as needed.  The vendor awarded the contract may structure the office as they wish, but the primary responsibility is expected to be serving the day-to-day needs of the employers and the program manager at ETF.

Q14.
What is required to show evidence that we will be authorized to do business in Wisconsin?  Can we indicate that we will be authorized before a final contract is written, or do we have to apply before the response is submitted to show that the process has started?

A14.
We require that service providers be authorized to conduct business in Wisconsin effective with the beginning of a contract period.  See the Wisconsin Department of Financial Institutions website at http://www.wdfi.org/corporations/foreign_entities.htm for additional information regarding these requirements.
Q15.
Clarify the enrollment numbers.

A15.
As of March 1, 2009, there are 10,997 medical reimbursement accounts and 2,222 dependent care accounts.  1,257 participants have both types of accounts, therefore, the current number of actual participants is 11,962.  These numbers were misstated in the table in Section E. Part 1.2
Q16.
 What is the total number of payroll centers the Vendor will need to work with? The document indicates 3 major payroll processing centers and “several” smaller agencies with their own payroll systems.  Does each payroll processing center have its own election file layout.
A16.
Besides the three large payroll centers--Central Payroll, UW Payroll and UW Hospital and Clinics--there are 5 smaller payroll centers ranging from several employees to several hundred employees.  See the file titled “Data Exchange Information” under Reference Materials on the RFP notice page at http://web.etfnet.wi/etf/internet/RFP/ERA2009/era_rfp_menu.htm for the file layout.  All payrolls use the same file layout. 
Q17.
Why do you currently not offer a debit card option?

A17.
A debit card option has not been approved by the ETF Board.  The Department is considering this option again and will present its recommendation to the Board when the award is made.

Q18. 
Where is this organization with regard to deploying a wellness program?

 Are you looking at a high deductible health plan or other significant changes to your health plans in the next few years?

Will you accept bids for other products?

What is your organization’s position on a best of breed, sole source provider of all programs versus having multiple vendors?

A18.
This RFP is for the administration of flexible spending accounts and qualified transportation benefits only.  No other products will be considered.

Q19.
Of your 45 locations, how many locations have more than 1,000 eligible employees?

A19.
See http://www.doa.state.wi.us/debf/pdf_files/statewidetotals.pdf, page 7.
Q20.
 Is there a broker or consultant involved?

 Is there an executive sponsor of this initiative? If so, who is it?

A20.
There is no broker, consultant, or executive sponsor involved with this RFP process.

Q21.
Estimated first benefit Month?

A21.
January, 2010.

Q22.
Why do you have a custom claim form?

A22.
The Department reserves the right to approve all materials prior to distribution to state employees.  The Department prefers that materials distributed to participants include the Department of Employee Trust Funds name and/or logo so that participants can readily identify the benefit as one that it is being offered by the State as part of their benefit package.    
Q23.
 Are you expecting the vendor to create the invoices for the 48 state agencies 50 cents per participant fee?

A23.
This is an internal process of which the third party administrator has no part.
Q24.
 What other ancillary fees are associated with the current contract? Examples would be costs for printed statements, debit card, paper claims, funding arrangements, participant facing fee, costs associated with call volume.

A24.
The current fees include all expenses associated with offering the program to State participants.  If a debit card were offered, additional fees would apply.

Q25.
What percentage of claims are submitted via email?

A25.
The Wisconsin program just recently implemented the e-mail submission process so have no statistics on this.

Q26.
Could on-line claim submission replace the process of sending claims in via email?

A26.
This is an option that could be considered.

Q27.
How many Vision, Dental, and Health Plans does the state currently utilize and who do they use? 

A27.
Vision insurance is offered through OptumHealth and dental insurance is available through DeltaDental and Anthem DentalBlue.  All are optional employee-pay-all plans.  The State health plan is offered state-wide through 21 HMO plans as well as one indemnity plan offered through Wisconsin Physicians Service.

Q28.
Do all remittance advice notifications need to be mailed or can they be provided electronically via email?

A28.
Yes, remittance advice notifications can be sent via e-mail.  See Q&A 6 & & for more information about electronic communication.

A29.
Is it a mandatory requirement for the Contract Administrator to provide development/maintenance of the SPDs?

A29.
Yes.

